

CUSTOMER AFFIDAVIT (BUSINESS ENTITY)

The blank form on the next page must be filled out, notarized and **the original** returned to Ameren Missouri. A copy or fax is not sufficient.

The sample, below, demonstrates how to fill out the form.

SAMPLE

I John Q Jones, certify that I am the Facilities Manager of XYZ Corporation (the "Customer"), organized under the laws of Missouri, and in my capacity as Facilities Manager on behalf of Customer, first being duly sworn, on oath state that all such energy associated with the transfer of solar renewable energy credits ("SRECs") to Union Electric Company dba Ameren Missouri ("Company") pursuant to Company's Rider SR – Solar Rebate tariff shall be derived from an eligible solar renewable energy resource installed at 1234 Generic Lane, Bigtown, MO and currently designated by account number 01234-56789.

Affiant further states on behalf of Customer that: 1) the solar renewable energy resource has been installed in accordance with the design submitted to Company as part of Customer's Interconnection Application/Agreement for Net Metering Systems ("Agreement"); 2) Customer has the legal right and authority to transfer the SRECs to Company; 3) the SRECs being transferred to Company have not been transferred, sold or promised for sale to any other party, nor have they been used to meet the requirements of any other local or state mandate, "green" building certification program, or any other environmental renewable program; and 4) the SRECs will not be offered to any other party or used in any "green" building certification program for a period of ten (10) years from the effective date of the Customer's Agreement with Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE EXECUTED THIS DOCUMENT ON BEHALF OF XYZ Corporation ON THIS 3rd DAY OF January, 20 13.

John Q. Jones
Name

Facilities Manager
Title

XYZ Corporation
Business Name

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public, by the above named affiant this 3rd day of January, 20 13.

Comment [WAM1]:
Name of the person signing the form.

Comment [WAM2]:
Title of the person signing the form.

Comment [WAM3]:
Name of Business

Comment [WAM4]:
Missouri or
the State of Incorporation or Formation

Comment [WAM5]:
Title of the person signing the form.

Comment [WAM6]:
Service Address shown on electric bill

Comment [WAM7]:
Account Number shown on electric bill

Comment [WAM8]:
Name of Business

Comment [WAM9]:
Date, Month, Year

Comment [WAM10]:
Signature of the person signing the form.

Comment [WAM11]:
Title of the person signing the form.

Comment [WAM12]:
Name of Business

Comment [WAM13]: Date, Month, Year

CUSTOMER AFFIDAVIT (BUSINESS ENTITY)

I _____, certify that I am the _____ of _____ (the "Customer"), organized under the laws of _____, and in my capacity as _____ on behalf of Customer, first being duly sworn, on oath state that all such energy associated with the transfer of solar renewable energy credits ("SRECs") to Union Electric Company dba Ameren Missouri ("Company") pursuant to Company's Rider SR – Solar Rebate tariff shall be derived from an eligible solar renewable energy resource installed at _____ and currently designated by account number _____.

Affiant further states on behalf of Customer that: 1) the solar renewable energy resource has been installed in accordance with the design submitted to Company as part of Customer's Interconnection Application/Agreement for Net Metering Systems ("Agreement"); 2) Customer has the legal right and authority to transfer the SRECs to Company; 3) the SRECs being transferred to Company have not been transferred, sold or promised for sale to any other party, nor have they been used to meet the requirements of any other local or state mandate, "green" building certification program, or any other environmental renewable program; and 4) the SRECs will not be offered to any other party or used in any "green" building certification program for a period of ten (10) years from the effective date of the Customer's Agreement with Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE EXECUTED THIS DOCUMENT ON BEHALF
OF _____ ON THIS _____ DAY OF
_____, 20____.

Name

Title

Business Name

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public, by the above named affiant
this _____ day of _____, 20____.